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Delivered by Email and RESS Filing

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2701

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: OEB File No.: EB-2013-0196/EB-2013-0187/EB-2013-0198
Norfolk Power Inc. Argument-in-Chief

On behalf of Norfolk Power Inc. we enclose our Argument-in-Chief along with the following two
attachments:

e Letter from Bob Chiarelli, Minister of Energy to Mr. Joe Barile, Essex Power
Corporation, dated March 20, 2014; and.

e Email from Mr. Joe Barile to 60+ LDCs dated May 21, 2013.
Yours truly,
BORDENLADNERGERXAIS LLP
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J. Mark Rodger™
Incorporated Partner*
*Mark Rodger Professional Corporation
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copy to: Mayor Dennis Travale, Norfolk County

Michael Engelberg, counsel, Hydro One
Gord Nettleton, counsel, Hydro one
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